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Senior Environmental Engineer BP America Production Company
Permian Performance Unit 600 N. Marienfeld

Suite 869
PO Box 1610
Midland, TX 79701

October 29. 2005

Mike Bratcher

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

District 2

1301 W. Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210 . oy p

Reference: B&C 25 Federal #1 30- /s SOX(‘LJJ
M-25-20S-21E

Incident Number NMLB0527634695

Dear Mr. Bratcher:
As you requested in your October 3, 2005 letter, we are providing the requested information.

OCD site ranking for this well site:

Criterion Distance (feet) Score
Depth to groundwater > 500 0
Distance to water source > 1000 0
Distance to surface water body > 1000 0
2 Delineation of contamination — When the tank is removed from the impacted area,

we will delineate and sample the area. Samples will be analyzed for total petroleum
hydrocarbons. Analyses results and impacted area dimensions will be provided to
you within two weeks.

3. We anticipate moving the tank no later than November 16, 2005. Sampling and
delineation will occur within one business day of tank removal.
4. Notification will be provided to the OCD at least 24 hours prior to removal of tank.

If you need additional information regarding the delineation plan, please contact me by
telephone at (432) 556-5322 or by e-mail at lowemj1@bp.com.

Sincerely,

Margaret J. Lowe
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Sr. Environmental Engineer

cc: K. Whitmire/ART
B. Price/EUN
File 43B4a



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop 0il Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary
BP America Production Company November 3, 2005
600 N. Marienfeld Suite 869
Midland TX 79701

Attn: Margaret Lowe

Reference: B&C 25 Federal 001 M-25-20s-21¢e API: 30-015-30842

Dear Ms. Lowe,

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division District II office is in receipt of the site ranking criteria for the remediation project at the
above referenced well site.

As indicated in prior communications, please notify this office 24 hours prior to commencement of remediation activities and 24 hours
prior to obtaining samples where analysis of such samples are to be presented to the NMOCD.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District IT

1301 W. Grand Ave.
Artesia, NM 88210

(505) 748-1283 Ext 108
(505) 626-0857
Mike.Bratcher(@state.nm.us

IMAGED TO WELL FILE

Qil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




